

Jesse Garlick

Architect AIBC, WA state, LEED AP

Tel: (250) 384 2131

Mobile: (778) 885-4066

Email: jgarlick@studio531.ca

Web: www.studio531.ca



Jesse has established himself a leader in the practice of architecture through his collaborative approach, design skills and commitment to making every project function beautifully. He has worked on several award winning projects including a K-12 school in Comox BC, an Elementary school in Vancouver and a widely published off grid cabin in Washington State. His collaborative approach works across all project phases from early stage stakeholder engagement and visioning, to finding solutions on the job site. He also brings expertise with high-performance buildings and timber construction, drawing heavily from his experiences working in Oslo Norway and mass-timber projects in BC.

CAREER

Present	Studio 531 architects Inc.
2014 – current	PLATFORM architecture + design ltd.
2009 - 2013	McFarland Marceau Architects ltd
2007 - 2009	Stantec Architecture ltd.
2003 - 2009	Nicolson Tamaki Architects
2000 - 2001	Arne Henriksen Architects, Oslo, Norway
1999 - 2000	Biong Architects, Oslo, Norway

COMMUNITY SERVICE

City of Victoria Design Panel, chair, current
RAIC Syllabus Mentor, 2010-current

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Healthcare

Nazko Health Centre, Nazko BC, 2012
Tsartlip Health Centre, Brentwood Bay, BC 2011
Nanaimo Emergency Department Renovation, Nanaimo BC, 2009
Family Medicine Port Angeles, Port Angeles WA, 2008
Children's and Womens Hospital, Level One North Renovations, 2007
Vancouver General Hospital, Emergency Department Renovations, 2006
UBC Hospital, Level One North, Core Lab Renovation, 2004

Education

Ecole au Coeur de L'ile, K-12 School in Comox BC, 2012
Revelstoke Design Build Submission, Revelstoke, BC 2010
Burnaby Central Secondary, Design Build Submission, 2010
Charles Dickens Elementary School, Vancouver BC, 2008

Residential - Single Family

Hummingbird House, Squamish, BC, 2017
Salt Spring Cabin, Salt Spring Island, 2016
Morrison Water Tower Conversion, Petaluma CA, 2016
Whistler House, Whistler, BC 2015
Curtain Loft Renovation, Vancouver BC, 2015
Sky House, Oroville WA 2012

Residential - Mixed Use

Block 42/43 Redevelopment (230 Units), Squamish BC 2007
Loggers Lane North Redevelopment, (30 units), Squamish BC 2007
Block 46 Redevelopment (400 Units), Squamish BC 2005
Block 20 Redevelopment (92 Units), Squamish BC 2006

Renovations and Additions

34w8th Ave Renovation, office and studios, Vancouver BC, 2017
Russian Hall Renovations, community hall, Vancouver BC, 2016
Scotiabank Dance Centre, office renovation, 2015

Art/Theatre

Artistic Associate - Radix Theatre - 2008-2017
Set Design - Mal de Mer performance/installation, Vancouver BC, 2010
Set Design - Greatest Cities in the World, Vancouver, BC, 2009-10
Set Design - Contraptions, Vancouver BC, 2010-2013
Set Design - Der Wink, Vancouver BC, 2013
Set Design - Dance Machine 2013-current
Set Design - Vital Few with 605 Collective, Vancouver BC 2015



EDUCATION

B.A. Architecture, University of California, Berkeley, CA, USA, 1999

Masters of Architecture, University of Oregon, Eugene, OR, USA, 2003

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect #06964, Architectural Institute of British Columbia

Registered Architect, Washington State, USA

AWARDS/PUBLICATIONS

2017	Sky House featured in "The Family Cabin", by Taunton Press
2016	Jesse Garlick featured as "Emerging Talent", Canadian Architect, July 2016 issue.
2016	Jesse Garlick featured as "One-to-Watch", Western Living Magazine, Jan 2016 issue.
2015	Arthur Erikson Memorial Award, Finalist, Western Living Magazine
2014	Cover photo and feature article on Sky House, Dwell Magazine, Dec 14/ Jan 15 issue.
2014	Jesse Garlick feature article discussing Dance Machine, Dance Central, July/Aug 2014 issue.
2014	Sky House featured in Wood Design Magazine, Issue 66
2014	Sky House featured in CLT Handbook for North America
2010	Wood Design Award, Large Institutional, Ecole au Coeur d'I'ile, Canadian Wood Council
2009	CEFPi Pinnacle Award, Charles Dickens Elementary School
2000	Bjerregaards St. Student Housing Competition, Oslo Norway, 1st Place